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File #:  Version: 207-1440-1 Name: Jack London District Parking Permit Fee

Status:Type: Ordinance Passed

File created: In control:6/3/2008 Concurrent Meeting of the Oakland Redevelopment
Agency / City Council

On agenda: Final action:7/15/2008 11/6/2014

Title: Subject: Jack London District Parking Permit Fee
From: Councilmember Nancy Nadel
Recommendation: Adopt An Ordinance Amending Ordinance Number 12809 C.M.S. (Master Fee
Schedule), As Amended, To Modify Permit Fees Assessed By The Parking Division For The "Interim
Mixed-Use Parking Permit Program For The Jack London District," As Follows: (A) Modify The Cost
Of One-Day Permits From One Dollar ($1) To Ten Dollars ($10); And (B) Modify The Cost Of Two-
Week Permits From Five Dollars ($5) To Fifty Dollars ($50), In Order To Maintain The Program's Cost-
Neutrality

Sponsors: Nancy Nadel

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. View Report.pdf, 2. View Supplemental Report.pdf, 3. View Supplemental Report.pdf, 4. View
Supplemental Report.pdf, 5. 12888 CMS.pdf

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

Approved for Final PassageConcurrent Meeting of the
Oakland Redevelopment Agency /
City Council

7/15/2008 2 Pass

Approved On Introduction and Scheduled
for Final Passage

Concurrent Meeting of the
Oakland Redevelopment Agency /
City Council

7/1/2008 2 Pass

Approved the Recommendation of Staff,
and Forward

*Special Concurrent Meeting of the
Redevelopment Agency and
Finance and Management
Committee

6/24/2008 1 Pass

Scheduled*Rules & Legislation Committee6/12/2008 1

Subject: Jack London District Parking Permit Fee
From: Councilmember Nancy Nadel
Recommendation: Adopt An Ordinance Amending Ordinance Number 12809 C.M.S. (Master Fee Schedule), As
Amended, To Modify Permit Fees Assessed By The Parking Division For The "Interim Mixed-Use Parking
Permit Program For The Jack London District," As Follows: (A) Modify The Cost Of One-Day Permits From
One Dollar ($1) To Ten Dollars ($10); And (B) Modify The Cost Of Two-Week Permits From Five Dollars ($5)
To Fifty Dollars ($50), In Order To Maintain The Program's Cost-Neutrality
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